
 

 

Bulletin:  06-20 
 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Tony Rossi 
 Vice President, Marketing 

DATE: March 6, 2020 

SUBJECT: Greenheck Group Receives 2019 Manufacturer of the Year Award 

 
 
We are pleased to share with you that Greenheck Group has been selected as the 2019 Wisconsin 
Manufacturer of the Year.  
 
The Wisconsin Manufacturer of the Year Awards program, in its 32nd year, 
recognizes the successes of manufacturers throughout the state. Companies 
are evaluated in areas such as financial growth or consistency, technological 
advances, product development, environmental solutions and sustainability, 
operational excellence/continuous improvement, commitment to employees, 
and effective research and development. Award winners are selected by an 
independent panel of judges. 
 
This is the fourth time we have received the Wisconsin Manufacturer of the 
Year Award in the Mega Category where the state’s largest corporations 
compete. The company was also recognized for this prestigious award in 
2004, 2012 and 2016. 
 
The Greenheck Group is comprised of three entities: Greenheck, Unison 
Comfort Technologies, and Accurex. Our success would not be possible 
without you, our valued Greenheck rep partners. 
 
Thank you for your continued sales effort! 
 


